
Support Ministry of Finance and Economyconducting the mid-term review of the Social 

Housing Strategy (SHS) and its action plan and for Designing of Social Housing 

Municipal plansProcurement Process :RFP - Request for proposalALB10 - 

0000006364   Click here to participateOffice :Country office - ALBANIADeadline :07-Jul-

20 @ 08:00 AM (New York time)Posted on :26-Jun-20 @ 04:26 AM (New York 

time)Development Area :SERVICES  Reference Number :67312Link to Atlas Project : 

00104061 - Leave No One behind 

Documents : 
RFP LNB 

Overview : 

Dear Sir / Madam: We kindly request you to submit your Proposal for “Support Ministry of 

Finance and Economy (MoFE) for conducting the mid-term review of the Social Housing 

Strategy (SHS) and its action plan and for Designing of Social Housing Municipal plans” 

Please be guided by the form attached hereto as Annex 2, in preparing your Proposal. 

Proposals may be submitted on or before July 07, 2020, 14.00 hrs via e-Tendering. Allowable 

Manner of Submitting Proposals: e-Tendering only. Bids not sent in e-Tendering system will 

not be considered. Proposal Submission Address: https://etendering.partneragencies.org 

Please acknowledge receipt of this RFP by using the “Accept Invitation” function in e-

Tendering system. This will enable you to receive amendments or updates to the RFP. Should 

you require further clarifications, kindly communicate with the contact person/s identified in 

the attached Bid Data Sheet as the focal point for queries on this RFP. Please find the link for 

all the procurement guides and videos: 

https://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home/operations/procurement/business/procurement-

notices/resources/ Electronic submission (e-Tendering) requirements: ? Format: PDF files 

only ? File names must be maximum 60 characters long and must not contain any letter or 

special character other than from Latin alphabet/keyboard. ? All files must be free of viruses 

and not corrupted. ? Max. File Size per transmission: 35 MB ? UNDP reserves the rights to 

ask for originals during the evaluation. ? Please name the submitted files following the 

structure of the solicitation document, and consolidate the files into as few files as possible, 

using compression tools (zip etc.). Your Proposal must be expressed in the English language 

and be valid for a minimum period of one hundred and twenty (120) days. 

Please note that this procurement process is being conducted through the online tendering 

system of UNDP. Bidders who wish to submit an offer must be registered in the system. Visit 

this page for system user guides and videos in different 

languages: https://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home/operations/procurement/business/pro

curement-notices/resources/ 

 

If already registered, go to https://etendering.partneragencies.org and sign in using your 

username and password. Use "Forgotten password" link if you do not remember your 

password. Do not create a new profile. 

 

If you have never registered in the system before, you can register by visiting the above link, 

sign in with username below, and follow the instructions in the user guide: 

 Username: event.guest 

 Password: why2change 

https://finance.partneragencies.org/psp/UNDPP1FS/SUPPLIER/ERP/c/AUC_MANAGE_BIDS.AUC_RESP_INQ_AUC.GBL?Page=AUC_RESP_INQ_AUC&Action=U&BUSINESS_UNIT=ALB10&AUC_ID=0000006364&AUC_ROUND=1&AUC_VERSION=1&SearchAction=DirectLink
https://procurement-notices.undp.org/view_file.cfm?doc_id=216413
https://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home/operations/procurement/business/procurement-notices/resources/
https://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home/operations/procurement/business/procurement-notices/resources/
https://etendering.partneragencies.org/


 

If you are interested to participate in this Tender, it is strongly recommended that you log in 

and subscribe to the Tender using "Accept Invitation" feature so you can keep updated with 

Tender amendments including deadline. Note that in case of inconsistencies between 

information in eTendering system and other premises, information in eTendering system 

prevails. 


